Emma Telford

o=
From: paisley, Graham [
Sent: 12 March 2015 08:55
To: Strategic Policy
Subject: RE: WEST DORSET, WEYMOUTH & PORTLAND COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE

LEVY (CIL) MODIFICATIONS CONSULTATION

Dear Sir

Thank you for your e-mail regarding the above, there are no comments that | wish to make.

Kind regards
Graham Paisley
Network Development Planner

SSEPD P.O Box 2004, Poole, Dorset BH12 1YT, UK
Sat Nav code BH12 1DZ
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From: Strategic Policy [mailto:S.Policy@westdorset-weymouth.gov.uk]

Sent: 11 March 2015 16:36

To: Paisley, Graham

Subject: WEST DORSET, WEYMOUTH & PORTLAND COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY (CIL) MODIFICATIONS
CONSULTATION

Dear Sir/Madam

WEST DORSET, WEYMOUTH & PORTLAND COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY (CIL)
MODIFICATIONS CONSULTATION

West Dorset and Weymouth & Portland Borough Councils are consulting on modifications to their
respective Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) charging schedules following the conclusion of the
hearing sessions into the examination of the Local Plan and CIL in December 2014.

A consultation document has been prepared which consolidates all of the changes to the West
Dorset, Weymouth & Portland CIL since the Draft Charging Schedules were published in
November 2012; modifications were made to the West Dorset tariff in May 2013; and changes
were proposed as part of the CIL examination.





